Memo

Mayor’s Office

Caring People

Quality Programs

fixeeptional Service
TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor
DATE: September 4, 2009

SUBJECT: Appointment to Fill Vacancy on the Public Art Commission

Due to an existing vacancy on the Public Art Commission, it will be necessary to appoint an
individual to fill this vacancy. [ have chosen Hanna Shiplett to fill the unexpired term of office.

Therefore, I recommend that the City Council approve the appointment of Hanna Shiplett to the
Public Art Commission.
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date: 08/31/09

Contact FullName: Hanna Shiplett CITY CLERK
Resident : Yes CITY OF AMES, 10WA
Contact StreetAddress: 211 16th St Ames Iowa

Contaect Address2: Locust Ave Des Moines Iowa

Contact Email: h.shiplett.clgmail.com

Contact HomePhorne : 515 .975. 5527

Contact WorkPhone:

Contact:FAX:

Occupation: Interior Designer
education: BFA Interior Design
City-Side:

City Website:

TV1Z2:

Tribune:

ISU Daily:

Register:

KASI:

Other: yes

Where: Sam Stagg

preferences:
Public Arts Commission
qualifications:

-BFA Interior Design from Iowa State University

—-LEED accredited professional

—-IIDA member

-General love and appreciation for all arts

-Experience and training in the following arts, Dance, Painting, Drawing,
Interior and graphic Design.

reasons:

Ames as a community has done great things for the arts and I hope to see it do
more. Arts have a place in the city and community that motivate , inspire, and
entice creativity. I'd like to have input for a perscnal passion and share it

through the community in this way.

conflicts:

Yes,
Hanna Shiplett




